These minutes are not official until approved by the City of Evansville Public Safety Committee.

## City of Evansville Public Safety Committee Regular Meeting Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. Meeting held virtually due to COVID-19 Guidelines

## **MINUTES**

- 1. Call to Order at 6:00 pm, by Dianne Duggan, Public Safety Chair.
- 2. Roll Call. Members present: Dianne Duggan, Bill Lathrop, and Erika Stuart. Others present: Police Chief Patrick Reese, EMS Chief Jamie Kessenich and Lieutenant Chris Jones, City Clerk Darnisha Haley and Deputy Clerk Leah Hurtley.
- 3. Motion to approve the agenda by Duggan, seconded by Stuart. Approved unanimously.
- 4. Motion to waive the reading of the minutes from the December 2, 2020 regularly scheduled Public Safety Meeting minutes and approve them as printed by Stuart, seconded by Duggan. Approved unanimously.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. None
- **6. Old Business.** Duggan asked if there was any more discussion on the 4 way stop. Patrick said they will discuss at the Department head meeting. Duggan asked it to be added to the February meeting.
- 7. New Business.
- 8. Motion to approve the Original Operators License application(s) for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted).
  - 1) A motion was made by Stuart, seconded by Lathrop, to approve the Original Operators License applications for Emily Anders. Approved unanimously.
  - 2) Christina Judd (not recommended applicant from November 4, 2020 meeting). Ms. Judd was in attendance. Duggan asked why she didn't remember this incident but she did remember another event and reported it. Ms. Judd explained she didn't think she had to report it since it wasn't on c-capp. The violation was explained by Ms. Judd that there were underage people in her car consuming alcohol and she was driving them to Madison. Patrick said that he hadn't had any other issues with Ms. Judd. After much deliberation, a motion was made by Duggan, seconded by Stuart, to approve the Original Operators License application for Christina Judd. Approved unanimously.
- 9. Motion was made by Duggan, seconded by Lathrop to recommend to Common Council approval of the Original Alcohol Beverage License Application for a Class B Beer and Class C Wine License for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted).

Angel's Pizza LLC, Michael Barcena, Agent, 44 N Madison St, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Marsala's Pizzeria, 18 E Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536. **Motion was approved unanimously.** 

- **10. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.** Chief Kessnich shared her written monthly report covering the training, community outreach, updates in the department, staffing matters, and accreditation.
- **11. Evansville Police Department Report.** Chief Reese gave the written monthly report covering the training for officers, community outreach, updates in the department, staffing matters, and accreditation.
- 12. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 3, 2021 6:00 p.m.
- **13. Motion to adjourn** by Duggan, seconded by Lathrop at 6:46pm. Approved Unanimously.